

From: [David Duarte](#)
To: [Hung Le](#)
Cc: [OET-SCB](#); [John Kennedy](#); [ELB-Coordination-Info](#)
Subject: FW: STA 0801-EX-ST-2020 Conditional Concurrence
Date: Monday, June 08, 2020 9:27:37 AM
Attachments: [0801-EX-ST-2020.RTF](#)

From: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:48 AM
To: David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>; Ali Nassib <Ali.Nassib@fcc.gov>
Cc: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>; John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>; OET-SCB <OET-SCB@fcc.gov>; Melz, Gregory <GMelz@ntia.gov>; McFall, John <JMcFall@ntia.gov>
Subject: STA 0801-EX-ST-2020 Conditional Concurrence

NTIA conditionally concurs with the FCC STA request on behalf of Capital Sciences, LLC. for Herndon, VA, Leesburg, VA and Cartersville, GA during the period 24 June 2020 thru 24 October 2020, under the following condition(s):

1. These experimental stations shall only be used for Detect and Avoid (DAA) operations. It shall not be used for radiolocation purposes such as UAS detection for security perimeters, drone interdiction or counter-UAS purposes.

v/r

Jonathan Moak
Telecommunications Specialist
Frequency Assignment Branch
National Telecommunication and Information Administration
US Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Ave NW
Washington, DC 20230
Phone: 202-482-5034
jmoak@ntia.gov